



CLAUDIA MEDINA RIVERA

PRACTICE AREAS

Intellectual property. Competition

cmedina@gomezpinzon.com
+57 (601) 319-2900 Ext. 193

PROFILE

Claudia is a Microbiologist, with more than 11 years of experience in patents and competitive intelligence. She is also part of the Intellectual Property and Competition Practice Group.

Claudia advises companies, universities, and entrepreneurs through national and international patent applications formalities, from different industry sectors such as biotechnology, pharmacist, mechanics, and telecommunications.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Patents specialist, Gómez-Pinzón, since 2015.
- Information technology analyst, Pontificia Universidad Javeriana, 2013 - 2014.
- Microbiologist, Laboratorio Química Patric, 2012 – 2013.
- Microbiologist, Laboratorio Severiano Fernández, 2011 -2012.
- Microbiologist, Lactolife, 2011.
- Business consultant, Quios Ltda, 2010 -2011.

Gómez-Pinzón

SINCE 1992

EDUCATION

- Master's degree in Intellectual Property, Universidad de los Andes, 2019.
- Advanced studies in Administration and management of Quality Management Systems, Convenio Universidad Santo Tomás- ICONTEC, 2013.
- Industrial Microbiology, Pontificia Universidad Javeriana, 2010.

LANGUAGES

- English
- Spanish